IEm(?_nter for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Sunday, August 15, 2021 2:41 PM

To: ‘ronan_farrow@thenewyorker.com'

Cc: ‘jrodgers@law.columbia.edu’; ‘dperry@perryguha.com'

Subject: Daily Poster -- WEEKEND READER:...(Exclusive For Subscribers)

TO: Ronan Farrow, ESQ.

Per my e-mail to you, sent at 1:45 pm, entitled “STATUS? CORRECTION REQUIRED...”.

Herewith forwarded is the referred-to Daily Poster “WEEKEND READER”, featuring your New Yorker article “Andrew
Cuomo’s War Against A Federal Prosecutor” first in its “Stuff We’re Reading”.

Actually, this is not the first time The Daily Poster is propagating “Andrew Cuomo’s War Against A Federal

Prosecutor”. It did so on August 10t by David Sirota’s article “Cuomo’s Legacv: Normalizing Corruption and
Lawlessness”, also included in the “WEEKEND READER”.

Based on the contemporaneous, primary-source EVIDENCE furnished by my August 10" e-mail to you, isn’t “normalizing
corruption and lawlessness” exactly what Bharara and the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption did by their
cover-up of ALL that | provided them on the subject?

Don’t you think it appropriate that we have a conversation about the MOUNTAIN OF EVIDENCE that the sources on
whom you relied for your New Yorker article OBVIOUSLY concealed from you, including by the “hundreds of pages of
internal documents, text messages, and personal notes” they furnished you to support the “false narrative” of a
powerful Cuomo against whom they were powerless.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: editor=dailyposter.com@m.ghost.io <editor=dailyposter.com@m.ghost.io> On Behalf Of The Daily Poster
Sent: Sunday, August 15, 2021 10:53 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: WEEKEND READER: Calling Out Climate Denial (Exclusive For Subscribers)

Democrats are in denial about what they need to do to stop climate change before it's too
late.
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Out Climate Denial
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President Barack Obama promotes oil and gas production in New Mexico on March 21, 2012
(Associated Press)



This is our regular Weekend Reading List, a subscriber-only feature that
reviews some major must-reads of the week. If you only read one email
from us all week, this one should be it, because it reviews everything
we've done all week - and make sure to read our letter at the bottom.

If you like this week's edition, pitch in to our tip jar here. And if you want,
CLICK HERE to add comments to this story online.

This week’s Weekend Reader includes a look at the Democratic Party’s climate

denial, from President Joe Biden to former President Barack Obama, to

Congress, who say they believe in science but keep backing continued fossil
fuel development.

As The New Republic writes, Democrats “"don’t dispute that the climate is
changing, but they are absolutely in denial about what curbing it would
entail.” Biden and lawmakers need to start working to decarbonize the planet
while we still have time left, when we can still mitigate the worst impacts of
climate change.

That and more in this week's Weekend Reader, exclusively for paying
subscribers below.

Stuff The Daily Poster Reported This Week:

« Progressive Caucus Takes A Stand

o The Coming Redistricting Disaster

- Senate Budget Vote Suggests We're Fracked

o Cuomo Resignation Live Chat

o Cuomo’s Legacy: Normalizing Corruption And Lawlessness

e “That Was Me, People”

» Corporate Interests Boost Funding Of Election Deniers




Stuff We're Reading:

Andrew Cuomo’s War Against a Federal Prosecutor (The New Yorker) —
“In April, 2014, New York Governor Andrew Cuomo placed a call to the White
House and reached Valerie Jarrett, a senior adviser to President Barack Obama.
Cuomo was, as one official put it, ‘ranting and raving.” He had announced that
he was shuttering the Moreland Commission, a group that he had convened less
than a year earlier to root out corruption in New York politics. After Cuomo
ended the group’s inquiries, Preet Bharara, then the U.S. Attorney for the
Southern District of New York, issued letters instructing commissioners to

preserve documents and had investigators from his office interview key
witnesses. On the phone with Jarrett, Cuomo railed against Bharara. ‘This guy’s
out of control,” a member of the White House legal team briefed on the call that
day recalled Cuomo telling Jarrett. ‘He's your guy.”

Heritage Is Not To Blame, Andrew (The Times Union) — “When he lamely
claimed that he was so affectionate because of his ‘generational and cultural
perspectives,” as an older Italian-American male, | went ballistic. He was
gaslighting the public on the ‘toxic’ workplace culture he alone created, blaming
it instead on his own Italian-American culture. No, Andrew, our loving,
humanitarian Italian-American culture didn't make you do it. You did. And it is
despicable.”

Playing Nice With the Fossil Fuel Industry Is Climate Denial (The New
Republic) — “The Biden administration is now on track to approve more oil and
gas drilling on public lands — activity that accounts for a quarter of U.S.
greenhouse gas emissions — than any administration since George W. Bush.
Climate envoy John Kerry has balked at the idea of committing the U.S. to a
coal phaseout. Politicians who call themselves climate hawks are still going out
of their way to make clear that there’s a vibrant future ahead for the companies
that funded climate denial, whose business model remains built around burning
up and extracting as many fossil fuels as possible. Administration officials,
meanwhile, have talked repeatedly about the need to cap warming at 1.5
degrees Celsius. This is climate denial. These politicians don't dispute that the




climate is changing, but they are absolutely in denial about what curbing it
would entail.”

The Wrong Goodbye (ProPublica) — “It took only about five minutes without
the respirator for the [Frederick Williams] to die, Ralph said. 'We were crying,”
Ralph remembered. "We prayed and everything. After they pulled the breathing
apparatus and all that out, he tried to stay for a little while, but he was gone.
That was it." Except it wasn't. The patient they’d just had taken off life support
was not Frederick Williams.”

How The Pandemic Now Ends (The Atlantic) — “The U.S. now faces a
dispiriting dilemma. Last year, many people were content to buy time for

vaccines to be developed and deployed. But vaccines are now here, uptake has
plateaued, and the first surge of the vaccine era is ongoing. What, now, is the
point of masking, distancing, and other precautions? The answer, as before, is to
buy time — for protecting hospitals, keeping schools open, reaching
unvaccinated people, and more. Most people will meet the virus eventually; we
want to ensure that as many people as possible do so with two doses of vaccine
in them, and that everyone else does so over as much time as possible. The
pandemic isn't over, but it will be: The goal is still to reach the endgame with as
little damage, death, and disability as possible.”

The Bullshit (Unbound) — “Every morning, there it is, waiting for me on my
phone. The bullshit. It resembles, in its use of phrases such as “knowledgeable
sources” and “experts differ,” what | used to think of as the news, but it isn't the
news and it hasn't been for ages. It consists of its decomposed remains in a
news-shaped coffin. It does impart information, strictly speaking, but not always
information about our world. Or not good information, because it's so often
wrong, particularly on matters of great import and invariably to the advantage
of the same interests, which suggests it should be presumed wrong as a rule.
The information it imparts, if one bothers to sift through it, is information about
itself; about the purposes, beliefs, and loyalties of those who produce it: the
informing class. They're not the ruling class — not quite — but often they're
married to it or share therapists or drink with it at Yale Bowl football games.”




The Lost Canyon Under Lake Powell (The New Yorker) — “In June, Utah's
governor, Spencer Cox, announced that the state was so short of water that the
only thing that could help would be ‘divine intervention.” He asked citizens of all
faiths to join him in praying for precipitation. “We need more rain and we need
it now,” he said. Climate change is making such intercession more difficult. As

temperatures rise, it takes more rain (or snow) to produce the same amount of
runoff. Combined with chronic overuse of the Colorado River, drought and
warming have reduced [Lake] Powell to a puddle of its former self. Since 2000,
the lake’s surface has dropped by a hundred and forty feet. Just in the past year,
it's dropped by fifty feet. As a result, Glen Canyon is beginning to emerge, again,
into the light.”

How Your Cup of Coffee Is Clearing the Jungle (New York Times Magazine)
— "What they identified instead was a definitive cause of the forest’s

disappearance: hundreds of small coffee farms, cleared an acre at a time from
within the park’s boundaries. From certain vantages, the rows of coffee stretched
as far as you could see. Such a problem might appear to be a simple one. People
were growing coffee in a place where everyone seemed to agree they shouldn't
be. The forest was already well recognized as important, worth saving, formally
protected. How hard could it really be, then, to do something about this? As with
the satellite maps of the forest he'd just seen, Leggett was determined to keep
widening the perspective, pulling back the camera until he could see the full
picture.”

Stuff To Watch & Listen To:

Obama's Climate Legacy (Breaking Points) — David Sirota appeared on
“Breaking Points” to discuss his story, "That Was Me, People.”

Seven Democrats Who Voted Against Fracking Ban (The Hill) — "Their
motivation is most likely to be on record saying that they're opposing a fracking
ban in advance of their future election campaigns,” Sirota said while appearing
Hill TV's ‘Rising.” ‘This gives them away to essentially signal to their oil and gas
donors that, “Hey, we will vote to block the government from banning fracking."

A Message From The Daily Poster:



Friends:

This is Daily Poster reporter Julia Rock, with a special message. On Monday,
the United Nations’ Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC)
published its latest report on the status of climate science. You've probably
seen stories about the report’s key findings: Climate change is unequivocally
caused by the burning of fossil fuels, the rich nations of the Global North are
responsible for the vast majority of emissions, and we are already locked in to
at least 1.5 degrees of warming.

But that dire news shouldn’t overshadow another key message of the report:
Rapid decarbonization can mitigate the worst impacts of climate change. In
other words, a better world is still possible.

As The Daily Poster reported this week, part of the way we get there is
acknowledging what brought us to this point in the first place. There's a

lesson to be learned from the Obama years that can provide a roadmap for
how to win a better world under Biden. Electing Democrats — even
Democrats who “believe science” or tweet about the dire warnings of the IPCC
report — isn't going to be enough. As you read above, Biden's climate denial
may look different than Trump’s, but it’s still climate denial.

That's why you won't see us cheering on politicians who brag about increasing
oil production, or ignoring Democratic Senators who vote with their GOP allies
to save fracking.

The IPCC issued a warning this week, but more importantly, it demanded a call
to action. The Daily Poster will continue producing accountability journalism
on the climate crisis, because the alternative would be letting the fossil fuel
industry commit ecocide. And we believe that a better world is still possible.

Rock the boat,

Julia



This newsletter relies on readers pitching in to support our journalism. If
you like this story, please support The Daily Poster's work.

Feel free to forward this email on to others to encourage them to
subscribe! And if you want to use our tip jar, click here.
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